Minutes of a meeting of Planning Committee held on Thursday, 11th August, 2022 from 4.00 - 4.31 pm

Present: G Marsh (Chairman)

P Brown T Hussain R Webb R Cartwright C Phillips R Salisbury

R Eggleston M Pulfer B Forbes D Sweatman

Absent: Councillors P Coote and J Dabell

Also Present: Councillor Salisbury

The Chairman asked approval for Cllr Sweatman to act as Vice-Chairman for the meeting, the committee agreed unanimously.

1 TO RECEIVE APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE.

Apologies were received from Councillors Coote and Dabell.

2 TO RECEIVE DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST FROM MEMBERS IN RESPECT OF ANY MATTER ON THE AGENDA.

In relation to item 6 DM/22/1539 Homelands, Oakwood Road, Burgess Hill, West Sussex, Councillor Eggleston declared that he knowns the applicant and that he has not predetermined the application.

TO CONFIRM THE MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE COMMITTEE HELD ON 14 JULY 2022.

In relation to item 6 DM/22/1539 Homelands, Oakwood Road, Burgess Hill, West Sussex, Councillor Eggleston declared that he knowns the applicant and that he has not predetermined the application.

4 TO CONSIDER ANY ITEMS THAT THE CHAIRMAN AGREES TO TAKE AS URGENT BUSINESS.

The Chairman had no urgent business.

5 DM/21/3405 - ANSTY VILLAGE CENTRE, DEAKS LANE, ANSTY, HAYWARDS HEATH, WEST SUSSEX, RH17 5AS.

Katherine Williams, Planning Officer introduced the application which sought planning permission for the refurbishment of the groundsman store and new practice net enclosure. She advised that the application was before the committee as the land is owned by Mid Sussex District Council and highlighted the distance of the

store to adjacent buildings. Members' attention was drawn to the update sheet and were advised that the Environmental Protection Team had submitted comments regarding noise but did not object to the application.

David Mills, resident spoke for Karen Sedgewick-Smith against the application.

The Chairman reminded the Members that they could only consider the application that was before the Committee.

Members discussed the loss of open space due to the proposed location of the new cricket net, noting that this area had been selected for rewilding to support biodiversity and that covered storage facilities would extend the life of the machinery. They gueried whether external lighting would be installed.

The Planning Officer advised no lighting was proposed for the cricket net.

A Member advised that the footprint of the store was the same, and with no change to the use or sides of the building there would be no impact on the existing play area. The proposed location would minimise visibility from the play area, and he supported the application.

Nick Rogers, Head of Development Management clarified the extent of the proposed lean to the existing building and advised that that District Plan Policy DP24 supports enhance to leisure facilities. He further advised that DP16 of the District Plan contained the test of 'significant harm' and that there was no robust evidence that significant harm would result from these proposals.

As there were no questions, the Chairman took Members to the vote that planning permission be approved subject to the conditions outlined at Appendix A. This was proposed by Cllr Eggleston and seconded by the Cllr Pulfer. The recommendation was approved with 9 in favour and 1 against.

RESOLVED

The planning permission was approved subject to the conditions outlined at Appendix A.

6 DM/22/1539 - HOMELANDS, OAKWOOD ROAD, BURGESS HILL, WEST SUSSEX, RH15 0HZ.

The Chairman introduced the application, which sought planning permission to repollard a horse chestnut tree back to previous pruning points was before the Committee as the applicant was Cllr Henwood.

As a presentation was not required and there were no questions, the Chairman took Members to the vote that planning permission be approved subject to the conditions outlined at Appendix A. This was proposed by the Vice-Chairman and seconded by Cllr Forbes. The recommendation which was set out in the update sheet, was approved unanimously with 10 in favour.

7 QUESTIONS PURSUANT TO COUNCIL PROCEDURE RULE 10.2 DUE NOTICE OF WHICH HAS BEEN GIVEN.

None.

The meeting finished at 4.31 pm Chairman